From: Jeremiah Cromie

To: Candie Leader

Subject: BL-22-00020 Shultz - Request for Survey Review

Date: Friday, October 21, 2022 9:42:46 AM

Attachments: BL-22-00020 Schultz Final Preliminary Survey 10-21-22.pdf

BL-22-00020 Schultz Final Preliminary Lot Sums 10-21-22.pdf
BL-22-00020 Schultz KCPW Plan Review Team Comments 9-20-22.pdf

Hello,

CDS has received the final preliminary survey for the following Boundary Line Adjustment
application: BL-22-00020 Schultz. Please review the attached survey (and lot sums) and have all

comments back by Friday November 4, 2022 at 5 pm.

For reference, | have attached the original Public Works comments and have linked to the project
folder below. Let me know if there are any questions or issues.

T\CDS\Projects\BLAS\BL 2022\BL-22-00020 Schultz

Jeremiah Cromie

Planner I1

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: 509-962-7046

jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us


mailto:jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us
file:////kitnt/department/teams/CDS/Projects/BLAs/BL%202022/BL-22-00020%20Schultz
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PART OF SECTIONS 26 & 35,
TOWNSHIP 19 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST, W.M.

NOTES:

1. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED USING A TOPCON GTS SERIES TOTAL
STATION AND SURVEY GRADE GPS. ACCURACY COMPLIES WITH THE

REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED IN WAC 332—-130—080 AND 090.

2. THIS SURVEY MAY NOT SHOW ALL EASEMENTS OR IMPROVEMENTS U.S.B.R. HIGHLINE CANAL =i 885/1%AP

WHICH MAY PERTAIN TO THIS PROPERTY. TN 26 X\,25

N 41°58'42” W !
3.45 ~—r»A— 4

3. FOR SECTION SUBDIVISION, CORNER DOCUMENTATION, BASIS OF

[

BEARINGS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, SEE BOOK 40 OF SURVEYS, & I
PAGE 30 AND THE SURVEYS REFERENCED THEREON. ~

S ,
4. THE MONUMENTS ALONG THE EAST BOUNDARIES OF SECTIONS 26 & L=93.70 \I/\
AND 335 DO NOT FIT WITH THE MONUMENTED PROPERTY CORNERS R=3015.00' . \_—//
FOUND ON THE WESTERLY PROPERTY BOUNDARIES. | ESTABLISHED D=01°46"50" & | N 784342" W
THE SE PROPERTY CORNER BASED ON THE MONUMENTED SECTION LINE. P 131.59' !

5. ALL CORNERS FOUND ARE WITHIN 0.5’ OF CALCULATED POSITION N 1303'09" E
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 16B-1 100.00'

6. THE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY IS TO DELINEATE NEW -
PROPERTY BOUNDARIES AND PROVIDE DESCRIPTIONS FOR

KITTITAS COUNTY BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT SP—-09-00002

APPLICATION BL-22-00020.
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LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS

ORIGINAL PARCELS — AFN'S 201501200004,
201501200008 & 201909120041

PARCEL A

PARCEL A OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED
OCTOBER _._, 2022, IN BOOK 45 OF SURVEYS AT
PAGE ____, UNDER AUDITOR’'S FILE NO.
202210 _____ , RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY,

WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST
QUARTER OF SECTION 26, AND THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER OF SECTION 35, ALL IN TOWNSHIP 19 NORTH,
RANGE 17 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS,
STATE OF WASHINGTON.

PARCEL B

PARCEL B OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED
OCTOBER __, 2022, IN BOOK 45 OF SURVEYS AT
PAGE ____, UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO.
202210 ___ , RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY,

WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE SOUTH HALF
OF SECTION 26, AND THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF
SECTION 35, ALL IN TOWNSHIP 19 NORTH, RANGE 17
EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF
WASHINGTON.

AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE

Filed for record this______day of
2022, at M., in Book 45 of Surveys at
page(s) _____ at the request of Cruse & Associates.

. JERALD V. PETTIT BY:

KITTITAS COUNTY AUDITOR

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

This map correctly represents a survey made by
me or under my direction in conformance with
the requirements of the Survey Recording Act

at the request of JOHN SCHULTZ
in AUGUST of 2022.

CHRISTOPHER C. CRUSE
Professional Land Surveyor
License No. 36815

DATE |
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CRUSE & ASSOCIATES
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS

217 East Fourth Street P.0. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926 (509) 962—-8242

SCHULTZ PROPERTY







B L-72Z2-00070

Scaoltz
FROM ANGLE DIST NORTH EAST TO
PT/PT INVERSE

***** START 16127. 13451 8945.8680732 25
LOT AP 17-18

25 INV S 75 18 16( E 542.02  15989.63536 946989358 322
CALC

322 INV s 27 12 34 W 950.00 15144.76091  9035.51102 323
CALC

323  INV N 75 18 1T W 542.02  15282.25927  8511.22437 324
CALC

324 INV N 27 12 34 E 950.00  16127.13451  8945.60732 25

LOT AP 17-18

e e o e oo e Mt e T e e S T o e Lot Mok (3 M e s St e b domm M T o e e e e e e b e 7 I O T g et e e M MR Y o Y U e At b g S o e i s e s e e g e e e
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‘ 168127, 134861 8945,.60732 25
NO CLOSURE ERROR Area = 502883.583 sgq ft 11.54003 ac
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FROM ANGLE DIST NORTH EAST TO
PT/PT INVERSE
$#%%% START 16649.54452 7316. 33437 315
CALC
315 INV S 49 41 11 E 1093.28  15942.22413 8149, 97639 150
RHODEN
150 INV N 42 37 54 E 413.08 16246. 13880 8429, 74857 151
RHODEN
15% INV N 49 41 11 W 527.868 16587.53688 BOZ27.37721 152
RHODEN
152 INV N 42 37 54 E 1069.67  17374.51732 8751, 84595 29
LOT COR 16-17
29 INV N 13 03 08 E 99.99  17471.92631 8774.42862 169
RADIAL S 13 03 08 W
DELTA 1 48 50 LT
RADIUS 3015. 00
TAN 46, 85
L-ARC 93.70
RADIAL 8 11 18 18 W
RP 20409. 02822 9455, 33582 170
CALC
169 CHORD & 77 50 17 E 93.70 17452, 18894 8866.02105 171
CALC
TAN@PT S 78 43 42 E
171 INV S T8 43 42 E 131.59  17426.46620 2995, 07287 219
CANAL R/W
218 INV S 41 58 42 B 3.45 17423.804886 8997.37727 1585
REODEN
155 INV 5 18 13 58 W 920.05 16850.05111 8709.51688 154
RHODEN
154 INV S 49 41 11 E 424.34  16275.51281 9033.08545 153
RHODEN
153 INV S 30 31 19 W 172.25  16127. 13451 8945.80732 25
LOT AP 17-18
25 INV S 27 12 34 W 950,00 15282.25927 8511.22437 324
CALC
324 INV S 75 18 17 E 542.02 15144.76091 9035.51102 323
CALC
323 INV N 27 12 34 E 950.00  15989.63536 9469.89358 322
CALC
322 INV S 75 18 16 E 248.89  15826.49614 9710.64435 207
| CANAL R/W
207 INV S 12 46 18 W 45.40  15882.21939 9700. 60795 206
' CANAL R/W
2086 INV S 50 42 42 E 282.97  15703.038620 9919.61800 205
CANAL R/W
205 INV S 55 58 42 B 25,65  15688,68651 9940. 87496 325
cale
325 INV S 0 45 48 E 407.32  15281.40171 9946. 29654 183
CALC
183 INV § 02333 E 781.03  14480.39000 9851. 67526 184
CALC
184 INV S 89 30 34 W 1855.82  14474.49661 8095. 92682 21
LOT COR 18-19-24
21 INV N 27T 12 34 E 88.28 14533.43903 8126.23124 3%7
caltlc
2317 INV ™ 24 18 53 W 236. 00 14748. 50773 8028, 05746 3186
e e i o . cALC_
316 INV N 20 33 086 W 5030 35 " 1RRAG EAAES TR TE SRR oy
CALC
_ _ 16649, 54452 7316.33437 315
NO CLOSURE ERROR Area = 3578478.60 sq ft 82, 15056 ac






KITTITAS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Staff
FROM: Public Works Plan Review Team
DATE: September 20, 2022
SUBJECT: BL-22-00020 Schulz
ACCESS 1. An approved access permit shall be required from the Kittitas County
Department of Public Works prior to creating any new driveway access or
altering an existing access.
2. Maintenance of driveway approaches shall be the responsibility of the
owner whose property they serve. The County will not maintain accesses.
3. Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result
in further access requirements. See Kittitas County Road Standards.
4. In addition to the above-mentioned conditions, all applicable Kittitas County
Road Standards apply to this proposal. Access is not guaranteed to any
existing or created parcel on this application.
ENGINEERING | No Comments (CC).
SURVEY Survey comments reserved until final submittal.(JT)
FLOOD & No comments (SC)
WATER
MITIGATION/
METERING
Page | 1

411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1~ TEL (509) 962-7523 Ellensburg, WA 98926 FAX (509) 962-7663







